From: Garrett, Donal J.

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 1998 11:18 AM
To: Petty, Harold L.

Subject: FW: Kingston Fossil Plant - FEMA

Use short code 000ZCBX

Project Control Engineer
LP 2P-C
751-2003 fax 751-6324

Burrell, Kimberly D.

Thursday, February 26, 1998 9:48 AM
Garrett, Donal J.

RE: Kingston Fossil Plant - FEMA

cash subvoucher.doc

Jeff,

The above form needs to be completed with short code and the appropriate manager's signature. Also, you
should attach to it some other documentation which would serve as an invoice/registration form. When you get
those two items together, bring it upstairs and Yvonne Camp will issue an agent officer's check. If you have other
questionr? about documentation required, please call Yvonne. Thanks and sorry for the delay on getting back to
you on this.

Kim Burrell

F&HP, Financial & Admin Services - Capital
(423) 751-3096 (phone)

(423) 751-8605 (fax)

EMail Address: kdburrel@tva.gov

From: Garrett, Donal J.

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 1998 4:34 PM
To: Burrell, Kimberly D.
Subject: FW: Kingston Fossil Plant - FEMA

Have we got this resolved yet?

Project Control Engineer
LP 2P-C
751-2003 fax 751-6324

From: Petty, Harold L.

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 1998 2:58 PM
To: Garrett, Donal J.

Cc: Milstead, Roger A.; Burnett, Kenneth W.
Subject: Kingston Fossil Plant - FEMA

Jeff:

| agree with your comment that a check will be the surest way of handling this issue. The check should be
made out to:

NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
and the amount should be: $ 3100.00
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